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tre C, Litchfield, Director
Camden Municipal Utilities
1000 Lyttleton Street

Camden, South Carolina 29020

Dear Mr, Litchfield:
OPERATIRS LICENSE ARTITRUST REVIFW OF UNIT 1 CATAUBA NIICLEAP STATIOM

The MRC staff is presently reviewing the application of the Nuke Power
Company (Duke), the lead applicant, for an operating license for 'nit )

of the Catawba “uclear Station, The purpose of this review is to establish
whether any significant changes, which have antitrust irolications, have
occurred as a consequence of NDuke's* activities since the construction
permiit antitrust review was conpleted in 1875,

in its response to the Comiission's Pequlatory Cuide 2,3, Nuke indicated
that the Town of Camden had requested electric service fron Duke but was
denied service at a meeting of the two parties on Janvary 27, 1997, Nuke
inforaed the town,

"eeethat 1t was unwilling to provide service due to possible
shortages of power in the 1960's when 1t s estimated that
the Company will have {nadequate reserves and possibly
negetive reserves,”

is a means of assisting in our analysis of siaonfficant changes, we
would appreciate it 1f you would furnish us with correspondence
relevant to the Town's recuest for electric service from Puke and
provide vour interpretation of the reasons for Tuke's refusal to
provide service, ‘oreover, we would like to know what tvpe of
alternatives are availahle and how the Town's electric syster has
or will be affected by this denial by Duke?

Any changes with antitrust dmplications resultine from activities of
the other co-applicants, Saluda Piver Flectric Cooperative, Inc, or
fliorth Carolina Flectric Yembership Corporation, are alse gemane to
our analysis,
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To assure a timely review of the captfoned operating license application,
we would appreciate your response to this inquiry within thirty days,
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Sincerely,

57 A L Toniaon

Argil Toalston, Chief
Antitrust and Fconomic
Analysis Pranrch
Nivision of Fnaineering
Nffice of Muclear Neactor
Requlation
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